

District 90 Business Meeting July 12, 2022

Welcome- Serenity Prayer- Attendance: Corrections/Intergroup Liaison- Craig, DCM- Randy, Archives- Aaron, BTG- Erica, Alt. Secretary/Grapevine- Maddie, GSR- Ted, Geneseo- Ken and Jessie, Henry County Group- Dave.

AA Birthdays: Maddie-1yr, Ted-29yrs, Dave-9mo.

- **DCM:** Randy C. -I sent an email about the Agenda Items from the last Conference. None of the items concerning the Big Boo or 12x12 passed.

- **Alt. DCM:** OPEN

- **Treasurer:** Gene V. Beginning Balance: \$949.25, Deposits: \$90.00, Debits: \$29.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$159.90, New Balance/Available Funds: \$850.35, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48.

- **Secretary:** Kelsey C. -Absent

Committee Reports:

- **Corrections:** Craig K.-They have gotten another volunteer for the East Moline correctional facility. Aaron M. has gotten approved to be involved in meetings at the Kewanee Re-Entry Prison. Volunteers are needed for the East Moline facility. The Henry County jail is still closed. Rock Island County Jail is still closed.
- **Treatment:** Brandon S.- Absent
- **P.I:** Open
- **Literature:** Open
- **Accessibilities:** Open
- **Grapevine:** Maddie P.- There is a new Area representative for the Grapevine, Ted S. There was no meeting this month. They are still looking for volunteers for the Illinois State Conference August 12-14 at Sheridan Lye, Naperville Hotel.
- **C.P.C:** Open
- **BTG:** Erica B.- Contacted Last Chance and Camden. They will talk about the open positions for BTG in their business meetings to try and get some volunteers. Flyers will be made to give to groups.
- **Archives:** Aaron M.- Flyer will be posted on the Intergroup website asking for anyone who has archives information from their group. There will be interviews with people who have long term sobriety within their group, which will include an audio log.
- **Intergroup Liaison:** Craig K.- There is an intergroup golf outing on August 28th, 2022. Located at Saukie Golf Course. This is \$50 per person. There will be a flyer put out on the Intergroup website. There is a new treasurer, which is Tim M. from Central Discussion.

GSR Reports:

- **Geneseo:** Ken M.- There is a speaker meeting on July 22nd; fellowship at 5:30; potluck at 6pm and speaker at 7pm; Linda K. from Henry County Group.
- **Last Chance:**
- **House Group:**
- **Henry County:** Aaron M.- There is a speaker meeting on July 16th; fellowship at 5:20; potluck at 6pm and speaker at 7pm; Marshall C. from Knox County Group. There will be a business meeting on July 19th at 7pm where they will be discussing their group inventory.
- **Milan Hillcrest:**
- **Camden:**
- **New Beginnings:** Randy C.- Still meeting on Monday at 6:30, Wednesday at 8pm and Saturday at 2pm for their Big Book study.
- **8n8AA:** Randy C.- There has been fewer in attendance in the morning meetings. Their next speaker is Mike C. from Central Discussion on the last Saturday of the month, July 30th at 8pm. Zoom has been renewed for another year. A new chairperson will be needed for their Primary Purpose Big Book study within the next few weeks. This will be discussed at their business meeting.

Old Business: OPEN POSITIONS:

- **Alt. DCM, P.I., Literature, Accessibilities, C.P.C**

-District 90 picnic at Camden Park in September of 2022 or 2023. Will be a potluck meeting with a speaker who is involved in service work.

New Business: None

Erica motions to adjourn, Ted seconds, meeting adjourned.

Next Business Meeting: August 2th at 6pm via Zoom